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Attention: Ms Kulwinder Johal 
Legal Services, The London Borough of Enfield 
PO Box 50, Civic Centre 
Enfield EN1 3AA  

 

Our Ref: RA/007034.01  
Your Ref: LS/C/KJ/159272  
 
 
Date: 05 November 2019 
 

Dear Sirs 
RE: LB Enfield v Simon Cordell 
CLAIM: F00ED222 
 
Further to recent telephone conversations, we can confirm that we have conveyed the contents of your 
letter dated 21 October 2019 to both our client and his mother.  We remind you that our client suffers 
from serious mental health issues and there is currently no litigation friend appointed which places us in 
difficulties in relation to disposing of this matter.  
 
Our client has instructed us that he does not agree to the terms as stipulated in your above letter.  The 
reason for this is that our client feels a great injustice has been inflicted upon him due to the false 
allegations founding the current claim and by it being discontinued, our Client is being deprived of his day 
in court. 
 
As discussed, you may file a notice of discontinuance to the Court immediately or wait until the hearing 
on 12 December 2019 and ask the Court to dismiss the Claim.  Should Public Funding be terminated, please 
note that we will not be in attendance at that hearing but is it likely that our client will attend. 
 

RE: Your Son' Case - Withdrawal of the Case->LB enfield 5 Nov 2019.pdf
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